HP SiteScope

for the Windows, Solaris and Linux operating systems

Software Version: 10.11

Open Source and Third-Party Software License Agreements

Document Release Date: December 2009 Software Release Date: December 2009



Legal Notices

Warranty

The only warranties for HP products and services are set forth in the express warranty statements accompanying such products and services. Nothing herein should be construed as constituting an additional warranty. HP shall not be liable for technical or editorial errors or omissions contained herein. The information contained herein is subject to change without notice.

Restricted Rights Legend

Confidential computer software. Valid license from HP required for possession, use or copying. Consistent with FAR 12.211 and 12.212, Commercial Computer Software, Computer Software Documentation, and Technical Data for Commercial Items are licensed to the U.S. Government under vendor's standard commercial license.

Copyright Notices

© Copyright 2009 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.

Trademark Notices

Adobe® and Acrobat® are trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated.

 $Intel \circledR, Pentium \varPsi, and \ Intel \varPsi \ Xeon^{\intercal} \ are \ trademarks \ of \ Intel \ Corporation \ in \ the \ U.S. \ and \ other \ countries.$

Java[™] is a US trademark of Sun Microsystems, Inc.

Microsoft®, Windows®, Windows® NT®, and Windows® XP are U.S registered trademarks of Microsoft Corporation.

Oracle® is a registered US trademark of Oracle Corporation, Redwood City, California.

Unix® is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

Documentation Updates

The title page of this document contains the following identifying information:

- Software Version number, which indicates the software version.
- Document Release Date, which changes each time the document is updated.
- Software Release Date, which indicates the release date of this version of the software.

To check for recent updates or to verify that you are using the most recent edition of a document, go to: http://h20230.www2.hp.com/selfsolve/manuals

This site requires that you register for an HP Passport and sign-in. To register for an HP Passport ID, go to: http://h20229.www2.hp.com/passport-registration.html

Or click the New users - please register link on the HP Passport login page.

You will also receive updated or new editions if you subscribe to the appropriate product support service. Contact your HP sales representative for details.

HP Software Support

Visit the HP Software support web site at: www.hp.com/go/hpsoftwaresupport

The web site provides contact information and details about the products, services, and support that HP Software & Solutions offers. It provides customer self-solve capabilities, and is a fast and efficient way to access interactive technical support tools needed to manage your business. As a valued support customer, you can benefit by using the web site to:

Search for knowledge documents of interest

- Submit and track support cases and enhancement requests
- Download software patches
- Manage a support contract
- Look up HP support contracts
- Review information about available services
- Enter into discussions with other software customers
- Research and register for software training

To find more information about access levels, go to: http://h20230.www2.hp.com/new_access_levels.jsp

Contents

Open Source Licenses	5
Packages from the Apache Software Foundation	5
SEDA from Matt Welsh (and The Regents of the University of California)	6
Java XML Parser from Datachannel	6
Concurrent utilities for Java from Doug Lea	8
PuTTY NT SSH client (SiteScope for Windows Only) from Simon Tatham	8
Third-Party Licenses	10
Java Runtime Environment, including JSSE, JIMI, and JDNI from Sun Microsystems	11
i-net software GmbH	14
Java Generic Library package from ObjectSpace	17
Java PerlTools package from ORO	18
MindTerm secure shell Java client from AppGate Network Security	
Berkley DB from SleepyCat Software	
Java MD5 library from Santeri	20
Java SNMP package from Netaphor Software	21
SNMP Utilities from AdventNet, Inc.	25
ANTLR from Terrence Parr	25
JEP from Singular Systems	25

Open Source Licenses

HP acknowledges the use of the following open source components.

Packages from the Apache Software Foundation including:

Apache HTTP Client

Apache XML packages

Apache Tomcat

Apache Struts

Apache Jakarta

Apache Jakarta Commons

Apache Web Services

Apache Log4J

- SEDA from Matt Welsh (and The Regents of the University of California)
- Java XML Parser from Datachannel
- Concurrent utilities for Java from Doug Lea
- PuTTY NT SSH client (SiteScope for Windows Only) from Simon Tatham

Packages from the Apache Software Foundation

HP SiteScope includes the following software developed or licensed by the

- Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/):
- Apache HTTP Client (A copy of this license can be found below)
- Apache XML packages (A copy of this license can be found at http://xml.apache.org/dist/LICENSE.txt)
- Apache Tomcat (A copy of this license can be found at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html)
- Apache Struts (A copy of this license can be found at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html)
- Apache Jakarta (A copy of this license can be found at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html)
- Apache Jakarta Commons (A copy of this license can be found at http://commons.apache.org/license.html)
- Apache Web Services (A copy of this license can be found at http://ws.apache.org/LICENSE.txt)
- Apache Log4J (A copy of this license can be found at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt)

The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowlegement:

"This product includes software developed by the Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)." Alternately, this acknowlegement may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowlegements normally appear.

- 4. The names "The Jakarta Project", "Commons", and "Apache Software Foundation" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache" nor may "Apache" appear in their names without prior written permission of the Apache Group.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

=========

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation and was originally based on software copyright (c) 1999, International Business Machines, Inc., http://www.ibm.com. For more information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see http://www.apache.org/>.

SEDA from Matt Welsh (and The Regents of the University of California)

HP SiteScope includes SEDA from Matt Welsh (and The Regents of the University of California).

A copy of this license can be found at http://www.eecs.harvard.edu/~mdw/proj/seda/#copyright

Java XML Parser from Datachannel

HP SiteScope includes Java XML Parser from Datachannel.

DataChannel, Inc. LICENSE AGREEMENT

FOR YOUR INFORMATION, BELOW IS THE AGREEMENT THAT YOU ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BEFORE DOWNLOADING THE SOFTWARE. PLEASE READ THIS DATACHANNEL, INC. LICENSE AGREEMENT (CALLED THE "AGREEMENT") CAREFULLY. YOU MUST AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS

BEFORE INSTALLING THE SOFTWARE. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS. YOU MAY NOT INSTALL OR USE THE SOFTWARE.

1. Ownership and License.

The Software is owned by Microsoft and is copyrighted and licensed to DataChannel, Inc. DataChannel extensions to XML are owned by DataChannel.

Because it is licensed to DataChannel, Inc., DataChannel, Inc. grants you a world-wide, non-exclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free copyright license to: 1) download, reproduce and create derivative works from the object code and source code versions of the Software; and 2) distribute the Software and derivative works thereof, for commercial or non-commercial purposes, in object code only, and only when you provide some "value-add" with the Software, where examples of value-add are defined to include other software or hardware products. No license to any other DataChannel, Inc. intellectual property is granted hereunder.

DataChannel, Inc. wishes to continually improve upon the Software. You agree to provide to DataChannel, Inc. a copy of any modifications to the Software that you develop or otherwise receive ("Software Modifications") by sending a copy of all such Software Modifications, in source code form, for no fee, to xml@datachannel.com. You hereby grant to DataChannel, Inc. a world-wide, non-exclusive, transferable, royalty-free license to execute, reproduce, create derivative works from and distribute the Software Modifications and derivative works thereof.

2. Termination

In the event a claim arises with respect to the Software, DataChannel, Inc. may request, upon thirty (30) days notice that you discontinue further distribution of the Software and that you delete or destroy all copies of the Software you possess (except for one copy that may be kept in your archives). You agree that you will comply with such a request. Any licenses to the Software that you granted to your customers prior to such termination will continue to be in effect following such termination.

3. Warranty Disclaimer and Limitation of Liability

DataChannel, Inc. licenses the Software to you on an "AS IS" basis, without warranty of any kind. DATACHANNEL, INC. HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using this Software and assume all risks associated with the use of this Software, including but not limited to the risks of program errors, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations. Some jurisdictions do not allow for the exclusion or limitation of implied warranties, so the above limitations or exclusions may not apply to you.

DATACHANNEL, INC. WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT DAMAGES OR FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR INDIRECT DAMAGES OR FOR ANY ECONOMIC CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS OR SAVINGS), EVEN IF DATACHANNEL, INC. HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. DATACHANNEL, INC. will not be liable for the loss of, or damage to, your records or data, the records or data of any third party, or any damages claimed by you based on a third party claim. Some jurisdictions do not allow for the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so the above limitations or exclusions may not apply to you.

You agree to distribute the Software and any derivative works thereof under a license agreement that: 1) is sufficient to notify all licensees of the Software and any derivatives thereof that DataChannel, Inc. assumes no liability for any claim that may arise regarding the Software or any derivative works thereof; and 2) that disclaims all warranties, both

express and implied, from DataChannel, Inc. regarding the Software and any derivative works thereof.

4. Rights in Data

We encourage your feedback and suggestions and want to use your feedback to improve the Software.

You hereby grant to DataChannel, Inc. a royalty-free, irrevocable license under all intellectual property rights (including copyright) to use, copy, distribute, sublicense, display, perform and prepare derivative works based upon any feedback, including materials, fixes, error corrections, enhancements, suggestions and the like that you provide to DataChannel, Inc.

5. General

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Washington.

This Agreement does not grant You or your licensees the right to use any DataChannel, Inc. trademark or name.

This Agreement is the only understanding and agreement we have regarding your use of the Software. It supersedes all other communications, understandings or agreements we may have had prior to this Agreement.

Copyright © 1999 DataChannel, Inc.

Concurrent utilities for Java from Doug Lea

HP SiteScope includes Concurrent utilities for Java from Doug Lea.

A copy of this license can be found at http://gee.cs.oswego.edu/dl/

PuTTY NT SSH client (SiteScope for Windows Only) from Simon Tatham

HP SiteScope includes the PuTTY NT SSH client (SiteScope for Windows Only) from Simon Tatham.

PuTTY Licence

The PuTTY executables and source code are distributed under the MIT licence, which is similar in effect to the BSD licence. (This licence is Open Source certified and complies with the Debian Free Software Guidelines.)

The precise licence text, as given in the About box and in the file LICENCE in the source distribution, is as follows:

PuTTY is copyright 1997-2000 Simon Tatham.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL SIMON TATHAM BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

In particular, anybody (even companies) can use PuTTY without restriction (even for commercial purposes) and owe nothing to me or anybody else. Also, apart from having to maintain the copyright notice and the licence text in derivative products, anybody (even companies) can adapt the PuTTY source code into their own programs and products (even commercial products) and owe nothing to me or anybody else. And, of course, there is no warranty and if PuTTY causes you damage you're on your own, so don't use it if you're unhappy with that.

Third-Party Licenses

HP acknowledges the use of the following third-party components:

- Java Runtime Environment, including JSSE, JIMI, and JDNI, from Sun Microsystems
- The following packages from i-net software GmbH
 - i-net UNA
 - i-net Seropto
 - i-net Sprinta
- Java Generic Library package from ObjectSpace
- Java PerlTools package from ORO
- MindTerm secure shell Java client from AppGate Network Security
- Berkley DB from SleepyCat Software
- Java MD5 library from Santeri
- Java SNMP package from Netaphor Software
- SNMP Utilities from AdventNet, Inc.
- ANTLR from Terrence Parr
- JEP from Singular Systems

Third party copyright notices and other information for this product are available herein.

Java Runtime Environment, including JSSE, JIMI, and JDNI from Sun Microsystems.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. Binary Code License Agreement for the JAVA 2 PLATFORM STANDARD EDITION RUNTIME ENVIRONMENT 5.0 SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. ("SUN") IS WILLING TO LICENSE THE SOFTWARE IDENTIFIED BELOW TO YOU ONLY UPON THE CONDITION THAT YOU ACCEPT ALL OF THE TERMS CONTAINED IN THIS BINARY CODE LICENSE AGREEMENT AND SUPPLEMENTAL LICENSE TERMS (COLLECTIVELY "AGREEMENT"). PLEASE READ THE AGREEMENT CAREFULLY. BY DOWNLOADING OR INSTALLING THIS SOFTWARE, YOU ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT. INDICATE ACCEPTANCE BY SELECTING THE "ACCEPT" BUTTON AT THE BOTTOM OF THE AGREEMENT. IF YOU ARE NOT WILLING TO BE BOUND BY ALL THE TERMS, SELECT THE "DECLINE" BUTTON AT THE BOTTOM OF THE AGREEMENT AND THE DOWNLOAD OR INSTALL PROCESS WILL NOT CONTINUE.

- 1. DEFINITIONS. "Software" means the identified above in binary form, any other machine readable materials (including, but not limited to, libraries, source files, header files, and data files), any updates or error corrections provided by Sun, and any user manuals, programming guides and other documentation provided to you by Sun under this Agreement. "Programs" mean Java applets and applications intended to run on the Java 2 Platform Standard Edition (J2SE platform) platform on Java-enabled general purpose desktop computers and servers.
- 2. LICENSE TO USE. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including, but not limited to the Java Technology Restrictions of the Supplemental License Terms, Sun grants you a non-exclusive, non-transferable, limited license without license fees to reproduce and use internally Software complete and unmodified for the sole purpose of running Programs. Additional licenses for developers and/or publishers are granted in the Supplemental License

Terms.

- 3. RESTRICTIONS. Software is confidential and copyrighted. Title to Software and all associated intellectual property rights is retained by Sun and/or its licensors. Unless enforcement is prohibited by applicable law, you may not modify, decompile, or reverse engineer Software. You acknowledge that Licensed Software is not designed or intended for use in the design, construction, operation or maintenance of any nuclear facility. Sun Microsystems, Inc. disclaims any express or implied warranty of fitness for such uses. No right, title or interest in or to any trademark, service mark, logo or trade name of Sun or its licensors is granted under this Agreement. Additional restrictions for developers and/or publishers licenses are set forth in the Supplemental License Terms.
- 4. LIMITED WARRANTY. Sun warrants to you that for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of purchase, as evidenced by a copy of the receipt, the media on which Software is furnished (if any) will be free of defects in materials and workmanship under normal use. Except for the foregoing, Software is provided "AS IS". Your exclusive remedy and Sun's entire liability under this limited warranty will be at Sun's option to replace Software media or refund the fee paid for Software. Any implied warranties on the Software are limited to 90 days. Some states do not allow limitations on duration of an implied warranty, so the above may not apply to you. This limited warranty gives you specific legal rights. You may have others, which vary from state to state.
- 5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY. UNLESS SPECIFIED IN THIS AGREEMENT, ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES,

- INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT ARE DISCLAIMED, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT THESE DISCLAIMERS ARE HELD TO BE LEGALLY INVALID.
- 6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. TO THE EXTENT NOT PROHIBITED BY LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL SUN OR ITS LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST REVENUE, PROFIT OR DATA, OR FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, HOWEVER CAUSED REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE SOFTWARE, EVEN IF SUN HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. In no event will Sun's liability to you, whether in contract, tort (including negligence), or otherwise, exceed the amount paid by you for Software under this Agreement. The foregoing limitations will apply even if the above stated warranty fails of its essential purpose. Some states do not allow the exclusion of incidental or consequential damages, so some of the terms above may not be applicable to you.
- 7. TERMINATION. This Agreement is effective until terminated. You may terminate this Agreement at any time by destroying all copies of Software. This Agreement will terminate immediately without notice from Sun if you fail to comply with any provision of this Agreement. Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately should any Software become, or in either party's opinion be likely to become, the subject of a claim of infringement of any intellectual property right. Upon Termination, you must destroy all copies of Software.
- 8. EXPORT REGULATIONS. All Software and technical data delivered under this Agreement are subject to US export control laws and may be subject to export or import regulations in other countries. You agree to comply strictly with all such laws and regulations and acknowledge that you have the responsibility to obtain such licenses to export, re-export, or import as may be required after delivery to you.
- 9. TRADEMARKS AND LOGOS. You acknowledge and agree as between you and Sun that Sun owns the SUN, SOLARIS, JAVA, JINI, FORTE, and iPLANET trademarks and all SUN, SOLARIS, JAVA, JINI, FORTE, and iPLANET-related trademarks, service marks, logos and other brand designations ("Sun Marks"), and you agree to comply with the Sun Trademark and Logo Usage Requirements currently located at http://www.sun.com/policies/trademarks. Any use you make of the Sun Marks inures to Sun's benefit.
- 10. U.S. GOVERNMENT RESTRICTED RIGHTS. If Software is being acquired by or on behalf of the U.S. Government or by a U.S. Government prime contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), then the Government's rights in Software and accompanying documentation will be only as set forth in this Agreement; this is in accordance with 48 CFR 227.7201 through 227.7202-4 (for Department of Defense (DOD) acquisitions) and with 48 CFR 2.101 and 12.212 (for non-DOD acquisitions).
- 11. GOVERNING LAW. Any action related to this Agreement will be governed by California law and controlling U.S. federal law. No choice of law rules of any jurisdiction will apply.
- 12. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable, this Agreement will remain in effect with the provision omitted, unless omission would frustrate the intent of the parties, in which case this Agreement will immediately terminate.
- 13. INTEGRATION. This Agreement is the entire agreement between you and Sun relating to its subject matter. It supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or written communications, proposals, representations and warranties and prevails over any conflicting or additional terms of any quote, order, acknowledgment, or other communication between the parties relating to its subject matter during the term of this Agreement. No modification of this Agreement will be binding, unless in writing and signed by an authorized representative of each party.

SUPPLEMENTAL LICENSE TERMS

These Supplemental License Terms add to or modify the terms of the Binary Code License Agreement. Capitalized terms not defined in these Supplemental Terms shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Binary Code License Agreement . These Supplemental Terms shall supersede any inconsistent or conflicting terms in the Binary Code License Agreement, or in any license contained within the Software.

A. Software Internal Use and Development License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and restrictions and exceptions set forth in the Software "README" file, including, but not limited to the Java Technology Restrictions of these Supplemental Terms, Sun grants you a non-exclusive, non-transferable, limited license without fees to reproduce internally and use internally the Software complete and unmodified for the purpose of designing, developing, and testing your Programs.

B. License to Distribute Software. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and restrictions and exceptions set forth in the Software README file, including, but not limited to the Java Technology Restrictions of these Supplemental Terms, Sun grants you a non-exclusive, non-transferable, limited license without fees to reproduce and distribute the Software, provided that (i) you distribute the Software complete and unmodified and only bundled as part of, and for the sole purpose of running, your Programs, (ii) the Programs add significant and primary functionality to the Software, (iii) you do not distribute additional software intended to replace any component(s) of the Software, (iv) you do not remove or alter any proprietary legends or notices contained in the Software, (v) you only distribute the Software subject to a license agreement that protects Sun's interests consistent with the terms contained in this Agreement, and (vi) you agree to defend and indemnify Sun and its licensors from and against any damages, costs, liabilities, settlement amounts and/or expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred in connection with any claim, lawsuit or action by any third party that arises or results from the use or distribution of any and all Programs and/or Software.

- C. Java Technology Restrictions. You may not create, modify, or change the behavior of, or authorize your licensees to create, modify, or change the behavior of, classes, interfaces, or subpackages that are in any way identified as "java", "javax", "sun" or similar convention as specified by Sun in any naming convention designation.
- D. Source Code. Software may contain source code that, unless expressly licensed for other purposes, is provided solely for reference purposes pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. Source code may not be redistributed unless expressly provided for in this Agreement.
- E. Third Party Code. Additional copyright notices and license terms applicable to portions of the Software are set forth in the THIRDPARTYLICENSEREADME.txt file. In addition to any terms and conditions of any third party opensource/freeware license identified in the THIRDPARTYLICENSEREADME.txt file, the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provisions in paragraphs 5 and 6 of the Binary Code License Agreement shall apply to all Software in this distribution.

For inquiries please contact: Sun Microsystems, Inc., 4150 Network Circle, Santa Clara, California 95054, U.S.A. (LFI#141623/Form ID#011801)

i-net software GmbH

HP SiteScope includes packages from i-net software GmbH:

- i-net UNA (A copy of this license can be found below)
- i-net Seropto (A copy of this license can be found at http://www.inetsoftware.de/products/jdbc-driver/oracle/seropto)
- i-net Sprinta (A copy of this license can be found at http://www.inetsoftware.de/products/jdbc-driver/ms-sql/sprinta)

Redistributor Terms and Conditions - Application Version i-net JDBC 1.22 driver

License Information

This license is intended for customers who require to use the Program Materials to develop their own applications and need to distribute products containing or embodying the Program Materials either indirectly (via their own distribution network) or directly to end users.

For each distinct software product (i.e. software Product A, software Product B, etc.), you will need to buy a license for re-distribution.

Use, Duplication, or disclosure is restricted by the Contract with the I-NET SOFTWARE Corporation. Any other documentation with respect to this licensed program, including any such documentation referenced herein, is provided for information purposes only and does not extend or modify the material contained in the License Information.

License Agreement

PLEASE READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE DOWN-LOADING ANY PART OF THE I-NET SOFTWARE JDBC DRIVER. I-NET SOFTWARE WILL ONLY LICENSE THE PROGRAM MATERIALS TO YOU IF YOU FIRST ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT DO NOT PROCEED WITH YOUR REQUEST FOR THE PROGRAM MATERIALS. (a) The Program Materials are OWNED by I-NET SOFTWARE and is copyrighted and licensed not sold. (b) The term "Program Materials" means the original program and whole or partial copies of it, including portions merged into other programs. The Program Materials consist of machine-readable instructions, audio/visual content (such as images, text, recordings, or pictures), and related licensed materials. (c) The term "Product Offering" means the software products or applications that you produce that contain or are based upon the Program Materials and distributed directly or indirectly (via distributors) to end user customers. The end user customer itself is NOT ALLOWED to REDISTRIBUTE the Program Material. (d) You shall include the Program Materials (or a derivative work thereof), only in your Product Offerings that add substantial value to the Program Materials, and are intended for use with I-NET SOFTWARE JDBC Driver, by integrating, embedding, merging or bundling the Program Materials (or a derivative work thereof) with your own product, so that the primary advertised or documented purpose of your Product Offering is other than to specifically use, license or market the Program Materials per se.

1) License

You agree to ensure that anyone who uses the Program Materials (accessed either locally or remotely) does so only for your authorized use and complies with the terms of this Agreement. I-NET SOFTWARE hereby grants you a non-exclusive, world-wide license to: (a) use and copy the Program Materials to develop Program Offerings; (b) use, copy and distribute, internally and externally, directly or indirectly through your distribution channels copies of the Program Materials in object code form only when incorporated in your Product Offering as defined in item (d) above; (c) license end user customers to use the Product Offering. You must reproduce the copyright notice and any other legend of ownership on each copy, or partial copy, of the Program Materials. You may not: (a) use, copy, display, perform or distribute the Program Materials except as provided in this Agreement; (b) reverse assemble, reverse compile, or otherwise translate the Program Materials except as specifically permitted by law without the possibility of contractual waiver; (c) sublicense, rent or lease the Program Materials; or (d) modify the Program Materials, per se without prior written approval from I-NET SOFTWARE. I-NET SOFTWARE retains title to its copyrights, patents and any other intellectual property rights in the Program Materials. Unless expressly provided in this Agreement, I-NET SOFTWARE does not grant you, your distributors or customers any license under I-NET SOFTWARE's copyrights, patents or other intellectual property. Your license agreement with your distributors and/or customers will: (a) allow a customer to make one copy of your Product Offering for backup or archival purposes only; (b) prohibit any other copying or transfer of your Product Offering without the prior written approval of I-NET SOFTWARE; (c) prohibit any reverse assembly, reverse compilation, or translation of the Program Materials except as expressly permitted by law; (d) include statements that your Product Offering: (i) is licensed not sold, and that title to such offering is not passed to the customer, (ii) may include material licensed by a third party, and that you have assumed responsibility for the presence and use of this material; and (iii) comply with the requirements of section 4 (Warranty) as appropriate. You will make your license agreement available to I-NET SOFTWARE upon request. You shall ensure that your distributors agree to act in a manner consistent with your obligations under this Agreement, and you shall make reasonable commercial efforts to enforce such agreements.

2) Service

Standard support is free of charge. Premium Support is available at an annual fee. For further information please contact I-NET SOFTWARE.

3) Trademarks

You recognize I-NET SOFTWARE's ownership and title to its respective trademarks and of any goodwill attaching thereto, including goodwill resulting from use. You will not use, employ or attempt to register any trademark which is confusingly similar to such I-NET SOFTWARE trademarks. Except where expressly permitted by this Agreement, you will not make any statements in publications, press releases, and such like about the Program Materials (including statements relating to performance, compatibility, or this Agreement), without prior written approval from I-NET SOFTWARE.

4) Warranty

THESE PROGRAM MATERIALS ARE SUPPLIED "AS IS" WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY NON INFRINGEMENT AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of implied warranties, so the above exclusion or limitation may not apply to you. Your written agreements with your distributors and customers will disclaim all implied warranties, including the implied warranties of merchantability, and fitness for a particular purpose. These agreements will also limit liabilities to a reasonable amount, and inform your distributors and customers that your third party suppliers are intended beneficiaries of these limitations and disclaimers.

5) Liability

I-NET SOFTWARE WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR INDIRECT DAMAGES OR FOR ANY ECONOMIC CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS OR SAVINGS), EVEN IF I-NET SOFTWARE, HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THE ABOVE LIMITATION OR EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. I-NET SOFTWARE will not be liable for 1) loss of, or damage to, your records or data or 2) any damages claimed by you based on any third party claim. This limitation of liability also applies to any developer of a Program supplied to I-NET SOFTWARE.

6) General

You may terminate your license at any time. If you do so, all your license rights to the Program Materials are terminated. I-NET SOFTWARE may terminate your license if you fail to comply with the terms of this Agreement. If I-NET SOFTWARE does so, you may not further distribute the Product Offering unless you remove the Program Materials from it, and certify in writing to I-NET SOFTWARE that you have done so. All rights obligations and duties which, by their nature, survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement shall remain in effect beyond any such expiration or termination. You agree to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. Neither party may bring a legal action under this Agreement more than two years after the cause of action arose.

Java Generic Library package from ObjectSpace

HP SiteScope includes the Java Generic Library package from ObjectSpace.

License Agreement

JGL - The Generic Collection Library for Java(tm)

Release Version 2.0

WHEREAS, ObjectSpace, Inc. is the owner of valuable intellectual property rights relating to the Generic Library Release for Java(tm) Version 2.0 ("JGL") and wishes to license JGL subject to the terms and conditions set forth below; and

WHEREAS, you ("Licensee") acknowledge that ObjectSpace, Inc. has the right to grant licenses to the intellectual property rights relating to JGL, and that you desire to obtain a license to use JGL subject to the terms and conditions set forth below;

ObjectSpace, Inc. grants Licensee a non-exclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free license to use JGL and related materials without charge provided the Licensee adheres to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

By downloading, using, or copying JGL or any portion thereof, Licensee agrees to abide by the intellectual property laws and all other applicable laws of the United States of America, and to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and agrees to take all necessary steps to ensure that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are not violated by any person or entity under the Licensee's control or in the Licensee's service.

Licensee shall maintain the copyright and trademark notices on the materials within or otherwise related to JGL, and not alter, erase, deface or overprint any such notice.

Except as specifically provided in this Agreement, Licensee is expressly prohibited from copying, modifying, merging, selling, leasing, assigning, or transferring in any manner, JGL or any portion thereof. Licensee may copy materials within or otherwise related to JGL that bear the ObjectSpace copyright only as required for backup purposes or for use solely by the Licensee.

Licensee may not distribute in any form of electronic or printed communication the materials within or otherwise related to JGL that bear the ObjectSpace copyright, including but not limited to the source code, documentation, help files, examples, and benchmarks, without prior written consent from ObjectSpace, Inc. Send any requests for limited distribution rights to jgl@objectspace.com.

The Licensee may distribute binaries (.class files) derived from or contained within JGL ("Binaries") provided that:

- 1) The Binaries are not integrated, bundled, combined, or otherwise associated with a Java development environment or Java development tool; and
- 2) The Binaries are not a documented part of any distribution material.

OBJECTSPACE, INC. DISCLAIMS AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES ABOUT THE SUITABILITY OF JGL, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT. OBJECTSPACE, INC. SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES SUFFERED BY LICENSEE AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING, OR DISTRIBUTING JGL OR ITS DERIVATIVES.

This agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the United States of America and the State of Texas (excluding its choice of law rules).

Java PerlTools package from ORO

HP SiteScope includes the Java PerlTools package from ORO.

Original Reusable Objects, Inc.

Copyright © 1996, 1997 Original Reusable Objects, Inc.

Copyright in this document and the software accompanying this document is owned by Original Reusable Objects, Inc. All rights reserved.

PerlTools License

Original Reusable Objects, Inc., hereinafter referred to as ORO, grants you a non-exclusive, non-transferable limited license to use the Software Components comprising the PerlTools Java class package. There is no fee for this license. You may not redistribute any of the Software Components except as follows:

You may reproduce and redistribute the Software Components in object code form only (Java .class files) and only when incorporated into your software product which adds substantial and primary functionality to the Software Components.

You may not permit further redistribution of the Software Components by your end users except as part of a new software product you develop that meets the restrictions of item 1.

To clarify, you may use the Software Components only to build new software you develop, and you may only distribute the Software Components as part of this new software. You may not include the Software Components in a software development kit or other library or development tool that exposes the API's of the Software Components without first negotiating a specific license for this purpose with ORO, Inc. Except as permitted by applicable law and this License, you may not decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble, modify, rent, lease, loan, distribute, create derivative works from the Software or transmit the Software over a network.

You may not use or otherwise export or reexport the Software Components except as authorized by United States law and the laws of the jurisdiction in which the Software was obtained. In particular, but without limitation, the Software may not be used or otherwise exported or reexported (1) into (or to a national or resident of) any United States embargoed country or (2) to anyone on the U.S. Treasury Department's list of Specially Designated Nationals or the U.S. Department of Commerce's Table of Denial Orders. By using the

Software, you represent and warrant that you are not located in, under control of, or a national or resident of any such country or on any such list.

ORO MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES ABOUT THE SUITABILITY OF THE SOFTWARE, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT. ORO SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES SUFFERED BY LICENSEE AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING THIS SOFTWARE OR ITS DERIVATIVES. THE SOFTWARE IS NOT DESIGNED FOR USE IN HIGH RISK ACTIVITIES REQUIRING FAIL-SAFE PERFORMANCE. ORO DISCLAIMS ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR HIGH RISK ACTIVITIES.

Restricted Rights Legend

This software and documentation is a "commercial item," as defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (10/95), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as defined in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (9/95). Use, duplication, or disclosure by the U.S. Government is subject to the restrictions of U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (6/95).

Trademarks

ORO, the ORO logo, Original Reusable Objects, Component software for the Internet, and PerlTools are trademarks or registered trademarks of Original Reusable Objects, Inc. in the United States and other countries.

Java is trademark of Sun Microsystems, Inc. Netscape is a trademark of Netscape Communications Corporation. All other product names mentioned are the trademarks of their respective owners.

MindTerm secure shell Java client from AppGate Network Security

HP SiteScope includes MindTerm secure shell Java client from AppGate Network Security.

Mindterm from AppGate Network Security AB

MindTerm is an implementation of a secure shell (both SSH1 and SSH2) client in pure Java.

Copyright © 1997 - 2003 AppGate Network Security AB. All rights reserved.

MindTerm contains a compression library from JCraft copyrighted under its own license:

JZlib from JCraft, Inc.

JZlib 0.0.* were released under the GNU LGPL license. Later, we have switched over to a BSD-style license.

Copyright © 2000,2001,2002,2003 ymnk, JCraft, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of the authors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL JCRAFT, INC. OR ANY CONTRIBUTORS TO THIS SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Berkley DB from SleepyCat Software

HP SiteScope includes the Berkley DB from SleepyCat Software.

A copy of this license can be found at http://www.oracle.com/database/berkeley-db/index.html

Java MD5 library from Santeri

HP SiteScope includes the Java MD5 library from Santeri.

MD5 in Java JDK Beta-2

written Santeri Paavolainen, Helsinki Finland 1996

(c) Santeri Paavolainen, Helsinki Finland 1996

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA.

See http://www.cs.hut.fi/~santtu/java/ for more information on this class.

Java SNMP package from Netaphor Software

HP SiteScope includes the Java SNMP package from Netaphor Software.

Cyberons (TM) For Java

SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

BACKGROUND.

This Software License Agreement ("Agreement") is a legal agreement between you (either an individual or a single entity - "Licensee") and NETAPHOR SOFTWARE, INC. ("Netaphor") for the specific version of the Cyberons (TM) for Java software product provided to Licensee by Netaphor, which includes computer software and associated media and printed materials, and may include "online" or electronic documentation (collectively the "Software Product"). BY OPENING THIS PACKAGE, OR DOWNLOADING OR INSTALLING THE SOFTWARE PRODUCT TO YOUR COMPUTER, YOU AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, DO NOT OPEN THIS PACKAGE, OR DOWNLOAD OR INSTALL THIS SOFTWARE PRODUCT, AND PROMPTLY RETURN IT UNOPENED TO THE PLACE WHERE YOU OBTAINED IT FOR A FULL REFUND (subject to shipping and handling charges). If you do not agree to the terms of this Agreement, you may not install, copy or use the SOFTWARE PRODUCT. Netaphor is located at 15520 Rockfield Boulevard, Suite E, Irvine, California.

OWNERSHIP OF SOFTWARE PRODUCT.

The Software Product is owned exclusively by Netaphor, and is protected by copyright laws and international copyright treaties, as well as other intellectual property laws. This Agreement does not convey to Licensee an interest in or to the Software Product, but only a limited and revocable right of use. The Software Product is licensed (not sold) to you by Netaphor in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

3. GRANT OF LICENSE.

3.1 Definitions.

- 3.1.1 "Designated User" means and refers to Licensee is an individual. If Licensee is an entity, "Designated User" means and refers to a single, designated employee or consultant of Licensee. Designation by Licensee of the Designated User shall be made at the time a license for the Software Product is purchased. Thereafter, at any time, Licensee may substitute another employee as the Designated User by submitting written notice to Netaphor (e-mail to licenses@netaphor.com is acceptable). At any give time, only a single individual may be the Designated User.
- 3.1.2 "Designated Computer" means and refers to the single computer (or computer system) designated by Licensee to run, access and operate the Software Product.

 Designation of the Designated Computer shall be made at the time a license for the Software Product is purchased. Thereafter, at any time, Licensee may substitute another computer (or computer system) as the Designated Computer by submitting written notice to Netaphor (e-mail to licenses@netaphor.com is acceptable). At any give time, only a single computer (or computer system) may be the Designated Computer.

3.2 Regular License.

When a Regular License for the Software Product (as opposed to a Beta/Early Access license) is purchased by Licensee, Licensee is granted the following non-exclusive rights:

- 3.2.1 Licensee may install the Software Product on the Designated Computer for use by the Designated User.
- 3.2.2 The Designated User may use the Software Product for the sole purpose of developing Network Management applications ("Network Applications"). Thereafter, such Network Applications may be used by Licensee and/or distributed by Licensee to third parties (including, without limitation, Licensee's customers).
- 3.2.3 The Network Applications may include the contents of the Software Product's \LIB (Library) file. No other portion of the Software Product may be distributed to a third party in any form whatsoever.
- 3.3 Beta/Early Access License.

When a Beta/Early Access license for the Software Product is obtained by Licensee (either by purchase or on a free evaluation basis), Licensee is granted the following non-exclusive rights:

- 3.3.1 Licensee may install the Software Product on the Designated Computer for use by the Designated User.
- 3.3.2 The Designated User may use the Software Product for the sole purpose of evaluating the functions and features of the Software Product. Licensee may not use or distribute any Network Applications developed with the Software Product, and Licensee may not distribute the Software Product (or any portions thereof) in any form whatsoever.
- 3.3.3 If the Beta/Early Access license was obtained by Licensee free of charge, Licensee may only use the Software Product for a period of ninety (90) days from the date on which Licensee first installed the Software Product, or until the Software Product ceases functioning, whichever occurs first.

4. RESTRICTIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS.

- 4.1 Licensee will not and will not knowingly permit any third party to (a) remove, deface, bypass, over-ride or otherwise defeat any product identification, copyright notices, trademarks, restricted rights or other proprietary restrictions, or any license administration or enforcement mechanisms contained in or affixed to the Software Product, (b) use the Software Product for any purpose other than as expressly permitted in this Agreement, (c) reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, trace or translate the Software Product, or do anything to attempt to discover the Software Product's source code, (d) prepare any derivative works based on the Software Product, (e) modify, adapt or alter the Software Product, (f) transfer, lease, rent or sell the Software Product as a standalone product or component, or (g) except as expressly permitted by this Agreement, copy the Software Product or transfer, sell, assign, pledge, lease, rent or share Licensee's rights in the Software Product.
- 4.2 Netaphor reserves the right to alter, modify or change, without prior notice, any aspect or feature of the Software Product.
- 4.3 If Licensee received the Software Product for evaluation purposes, then the Software Product may cease functioning either at or before the end of the stated evaluation period (which may be as short as 30 days), and any use of the Software Product after the end of the evaluation period, without purchase of a regular license, is strictly prohibited.

5. TERMINATION.

This Agreement is effective upon Licensee's (a) purchase or acceptance of the Software Product, or (b) the downloading of the Software Product from Netaphor's web site or other authorized electronic medium, and this Agreement shall continue in effect until terminated by Netaphor. Netaphor may terminate this Agreement upon the breach by Licensee of any material term hereof. Termination of this Agreement by Netaphor shall automatically, and without further action by etaphor, terminate and extinguish all licenses granted by Netaphor to Licensee under this Agreement. Upon such termination by Netaphor, Licensee agrees to delete the Software Product from the hard drive of the computer that it is installed on and destroy all copies of the Software Product.

6. NO WARRANTIES.

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, NETAPHOR EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY FOR THE SOFTWARE PRODUCT AND ANY SUPPORT SERVICES PROVIDED BY NETAPHOR. THE SOFTWARE PRODUCT AND SUPPORT SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK ARISING OUT OF USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THE SOFTWARE PRODUCT (AND ANY UPDATE PACKAGES) REMAINS SOLELY WITH LICENSEE.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

LICENSEE AGREES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NETAPHOR'S AND ITS' SUPPLIER'S TOTAL LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, NEGLIGENCE OF ANY TYPE AND STRICT LIABILITY) OR OTHERWISE, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO LICENSEE'S OR ANY OTHER PARTY'S USE OF, OR INABILITY TO USE, THE SOFTWARE PRODUCT OR ANY ACCOMPANYING PRINTED MATERIALS OR DOCUMENTS, OR NETAPHOR'S PROVISION OF OR FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUPPORT SERVICES, SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE GREATER OF THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID BY LICENSEE TO NETAPHOR FOR THE SOFTWARE PRODUCT OR U.S.\$5.00. LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGES THE LICENSE FEES FOR THE SOFTWARE PRODUCT REFLECT THIS ALLOCATION OF RISK.

MOREOVER, AND WITHOUT IN ANY WAY LIMITING THE PRIOR PARAGRAPH, IN NO EVENT SHALL NETAPHOR OR ITS SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR MULTIPLE DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, NEGLIGENCE OF ANY TYPE AND STRICT LIABILITY) OR OTHERWISE (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, OR LOSS OF INFORMATION) ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO LICENSEE'S OR ANY OTHER PARTY'S USE OF, OR INABILITY TO USE, THE SOFTWARE PRODUCT OR ANY ACCOMPANYING PRINTED MATERIALS OR DOCUMENTS, OR NETAPHOR'S PROVISION OF OR FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUPPORT SERVICES, EVEN IF NETAPHOR AND ITS SUPPLIERS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, OR IF THE DAMAGES ARE FORESEEABLE.

8. HAZARDOUS OR HIGH RISK ENVIRONMENTS.

Licensee acknowledges that the Network Applications developed with the Software Product are not designed for use in hazardous or high-risk environments such as, but not limited to, operation of nuclear facilities, direct life support, air or space travel, or police, rescue or military operations. Licensee agrees and acknowledges that Netaphor shall have no liability in connection with any use of the Software Product to develop Network Applications for hazardous or high-risk environments.

9. RETURNING SOFTWARE.

During the first thirty (30) days after Licensee obtains the Software Product (the "Initial 30 Day Period"), Licensee may return the Software Product to Netaphor for a full refund of the license fee (minus any shipping and handling charges). No refunds will be provided after the Initial 30 Day Period. If the Software Product is returned, all licenses granted to Licensee under this Agreement shall immediately terminate, and Licensee shall immediately stop using the Software Product. Moreover, neither Licensee nor any third party may use any Network Applications previously developed with the returned Software Product. Licensee has the affirmative obligation to ensure that all third parties stop using such Network Applications.

10. COPYRIGHT NOTICE.

All Network Applications and related documentation distributed by Licensee shall include the following copyright notice, or a similar copyright notice, in a reasonably conspicuous location: "Copyright 2000 by NETAPHOR SOFTWARE, INC."

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENTS.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and contemplated agreements or representations, written or oral, of the parties pertaining to the subject matter. This Agreement may not be modified except in a written amendment signed by authorized representatives of both parties.

12. SEVERABILITY.

If any provision of this Agreement is declared to be illegal, unenforceable or void, the remainder of this Agreement shall be enforced to the extent permitted by law, and the illegal, unenforceable or void provision shall be replaced with a mutually acceptable provision which comes closest to the intention of the parties underlying the original provision.

13. APPLICABLE LAW.

This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed and governed by the laws of the State of California without regard to its conflict of law rules. The parties hereby irrevocably submit to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the state and federal courts sitting in Orange County, California for the purpose of all legal proceedings arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

14. WAIVER.

No delay or omission by either party to exercise any right or remedy hereunder shall be construed as a waiver of such right or remedy. Further, the waiver by either party of a particular breach of this Agreement by the other party shall not be construed as, or constitute, a continuing waiver of such breach, or of other breaches of the same or other provisions of the Agreement.

15. PREVAILING PARTY.

In the event a dispute arising under this Agreement results in litigation, the non-prevailing party shall pay the prevailing party's reasonable litigation costs, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees.

16. COMPLIANCE WITH U.S. EXPORT LAWS.

LICENSEE UNDERSTANDS, AGREES AND WARRANTS THAT IT SHALL NOT TRANSFER, DIVERT, EXPORT OR RE-EXPORT TO ANY THIRD PARTY ANY ITEM PROVIDED TO LICENSEE UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY AUTHORIZED BY THE U.S. GOVERNMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH U.S. EXPORT CONTROL LAWS.

SNMP Utilities from AdventNet, Inc

HP SiteScope includes the SNMP Utilities from AdventNet, Inc.

A copy of this license can be found at http://www.adventnet.com/products/snmputilities/index.html

ANTLR from Terrence Parr

HP SiteScope includes the ANTLR from Terrence Parr.

A copy of this license can be found at http://www.antlr.org/license.html

JEP from Singular Systems

HP SiteScope includes JEP from Singular Systems.

A copy of this license can be found at http://www.singularsys.com/order/license.html